
Mark Brown - RE: MP 10_0231 - Australian Catholic University Concept Plan - PPR / RtS - 
Strathfield LGA 

  
Dear Mark,  

  
Thank you for your email requesting comment on the approved development.  
  
Due to the similar size and scale of the modification to the original development, - sent to Sydney 

Water on 16 January 2012 – the same comments apply. 
  
I have attached a copy of the previous letter dated 2 February 2012 for your convenience.  
 

Regards 
 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mark Brown [mailto:Mark.Brown@planning.nsw.gov.au];  

Sent: 24/07/2012 10:03:53 AM 

To: UrbanGrowth [mailto:UrbanGrowth@sydneywater.com.au];  
Subject: MP 10_0231 - Australian Catholic University Concept Plan - PPR / RtS - Strathfield LGA 

Adrian, 
  

The Department has received a Preferred Project Report (PPR) and Response to Submissions (RtS) for the 
above major project.   

  

An electronic copy of the PPR / RtS (excluding appendices) is attached for your information.  The 
documentation, including appendices, is available on the Department's website at the following link: 

  
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=4471 

  
The Department is currently finalising the assessment of the project.  Should your agency wish to provide 

comment on the PPR / RtS or any recommended draft conditions without prejudice, a response should be 
received no later than Friday 24 August 2012.   

  

Thanks, 
  

  

Mark Brown 
Senior Planner, Metropolitan & Regional Projects South 
NSW Department of Planning & Infrastructure | GPO Box 39 |  Sydney NSW 2001  

T 02 9228 6385  F 02 9228 6488 E Mark.Brown@planning.nsw.gov.au 
  

 
  
Subscribe to the Department's e-news at www.planning.nsw.gov.au/enews 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From:    UrbanGrowth <UrbanGrowth@sydneywater.com.au>
To:    "'Mark.Brown@planning.nsw.gov.au'" <Mark.Brown@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date:    27/08/2012 12:51 PM
Subject:    RE: MP 10_0231 - Australian Catholic University Concept Plan - PPR / RtS - 

Strathfield LGA
Attachments:   SW Response Letter.pdf
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If 

you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.  

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the 
Department.  

You should scan any attached files for viruses.  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
  

  
Corrine Manyweathers | Student Town Planner 
Urban Growth Strategy | Sydney Water  
Level 6, 1 Smith Street Parramatta NSW 2150  
PO Box 399 Parramatta NSW 2124 
T 8849 4014  
corrine.manyweathers@sydneywater.com.au | sydneywater.com.au 

  

  

tap™ is the original ecowater. Get sustainable. Drink tap. Visit tapsydney.com.au 

          
----------------------------------------- 
NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are not the nominated recipient, please immediately 
delete this email, destroy all copies and inform the sender. Sydney Water Corporation (Sydney 
Water) prohibits the unauthorised copying or distribution of this email. This email does not 
necessarily express the views of Sydney Water. Sydney Water does not warrant nor guarantee that 
this email communication is free from errors, virus, interception or interference. 
----------------------------------------- 
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